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ArevaEPRDCDocsPEm Resource

From: Wunder, George
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2014 9:33 AM
To: ArevaEPRDCDocsPEm Resource
Subject: FW: US EPR Design Certification Bi-Weekly Issues Discussion

 
 

From: RANSOM Jim (AREVA) [mailto:James.Ransom@areva.com]  
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 10:37 AM 
To: Delligatti, Mark; Segala, John 
Cc: GUCWA Len (EXTERNAL AREVA); Akstulewicz, Frank; Wunder, George; Saah, Lauren 
Subject: RE: US EPR Design Certification Bi-Weekly Issues Discussion 
 
Mark/John--- 
Len Gucwa and I will be in Rockville on the 12th for the afternoon meeting on FSAR Chapter 4, 
including RAI 600 and AZI/AO Tech Specs. In lieu of this call on the 12th, I propose we do a drop-in 
sometime in the morning – perhaps 1100. I understand Frank is not available. 
  
Let me know. I will send a cancellation for next week’s call. 
  
Jim 
  
Jim Ransom 
AREVA Inc. 
Phone:  434-832-3977 
Mobile:  434-841-9144 
  
“Inside every long, rambling, unfocused email, there is a concise and precise communication 
struggling to get out.” – jpr3 
  
  
-----Original Appointment----- 
From: RANSOM Jim (RS/LP)  
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2014 12:27 PM 
To: RANSOM Jim (RS/LP); mark.delligatti@nrc.gov; Frank Akstulewicz; GUCWA Len (External AREVA INC); Segala, John 
(John.Segala@nrc.gov) 
Cc: Saah, Lauren 
Subject: US EPR Design Certification Bi-Weekly Issues Discussion 
When: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 3:00 PM-3:45 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: AREVA to call NRC 
  
  
Update:  Changed recurrence cycle – next call Wednesday 10/29 and recurs every 2 weeks. 
Added John Segala. 
  
Purpose:  To discuss issues important to completing the review of the US EPR Design Certification. 
  
AREVA will call Lauren Saah at 301-415-1199, and Lauren will direct call to Mark Delligatti and/or 
Frank Akstulewicz.  Jim Ransom to tie in Len Gucwa. 
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Meeting established through end of 2014. To be updated as recurring meeting on quarterly basis 
upon agreement of participants. 
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